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INTER-MOUNTAIN STATE BANK

CAPITAL AND SURPLUS $15,000.00

L. L. MOORE, PRESIDENT
T. L. WORTHINGTON, VICE PRESIDENT
T. S. WHITESIDE, CASHIER

CASCADE, IDAHO

Cascade, Idaho

Mr. David Lewis
Clover, Idaho

Dear Mir. Lewis:

It has become necessary for the Inter-mountain State
Bank to suspend operation for a period of thirty days in
order to affect a re-organization and avoid going into a
receivership. A depositors' committee is now formulating
plans whereby the bank can be opened at the end of said
period on a sound financial basis but such plans cannot
be carried out unless we receive the cooperation of each
and every depositor.

We are enclosing herewith a waiver in regard to your
deposit and request you to sign the same and return it at
your earliest convenience., This waiver will take affect only
in case the bank re-opens. If the depositors will not sign
these waivers it will be absolutely impossible to re-open
and it will go into the hands of a receiver.

Thanking you for your kind co-operation, we remain,

Sincerely yours,

' Committee




